Memorandum ..o,

To: Michael Dickson, Gas System Director

From: Brian Friery, Assistant Gas System Director
Date: May 27, 2022

RE: Bid Proposal Award
Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Machine
Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Machine Transport System (trailer)
Electronic Tracking System
Drill Fluid Mixing and Transport System (trailer mounted)
Vacuum Excavation System (trailer mounted)

As you know, sealed bid proposals were opened to provide a directional drilling machine and the above
referenced supporting equipment on May 25, 2022 following a request to provide bid proposals to two
manufacturer’s representatives and postings on the Georgia Procurement Registry as well as the City’s
official website. Two bid proposals were received with the low bid submitted by Ditch Witch Worx of Forest
Park, Georgia in the amount of $499,995.00 for a Ditch Witch JT24 and supporting equipment. The second
low bid was received by Vermeer Southeast of Marietta, Georgia in the amount of $515,000.00 for a
Vermeer D23x30 S3 Navigator and supporting equipment. Attached are the bid proposals.

The purchase of this machine and supporting equipment is a budgeted item and was estimated to be
$550,000.00, therefore, both bid proposals are well within the estimate. Additionally, both machines and
supporting equipment meet the specifications required by the RFP and both machines and support
equipment have a delivery time within 98-130 calendar days from time of official award. In addition, both
machines and support equipment are capable to perform the work required by the Gas System.

The Gas System, however, has been operating a Vermeer directional drill machine and supporting
equipment since their purchase in 2013 and this proposed purchase is in addition to our existing machine
and supporting equipment. As you know, the effective operation of a directional drill machine and electronic
tracking system requires extensive training, skill, expertise and ability to complete successful directional
drill installations. Our personnel is familiar, knowledgeable and experienced with the operation of the
Vermeer line of directional drills. Requiring our personnel to learn and become efficient on an additional
directional drill machine from a different manufacturer and switch between the two machines that differ in
their operation and operational abilities on an ongoing basis could potential slow productivity. Additionally,
our current electronic tracking system and vacuum excavation tooling for our current Vermeer directional
drill is interchangeable between all Vermeer directional drills and vacuum excavators allowing us access to
a backup electronic tracking system and backup vacuum excavation tools preventing potential down time
due to possible equipment or tool failure. Having two directional drills and supporting equipment from the
same manufacture may also save costs associated with maintenance and repair with a single provider for
maintenance and repair, especially, when on-site maintenance or repair is required. Our current directional
drill and supporting equipment, furthermore, was purchased from Vermeer Southeast of Marietta, Georgia
who is fully capable of satisfactorily providing this directional drill and supporting equipment and there is
only a 3% difference between the low bid submitted and the second low bid submitted. We, therefore,
recommend the City award this bid proposal to the second low bidder, Vermeer Southeast of Marietta,
Georgia, in the amount of $515,000.00 for the purchase of a Vermeer D23x30 S3 Navigator and supporting
equipment.

All affidavits required by O.C.G.A. §50-36-1 et. Seq. and O.C.G.A. §13-10-91 et. Seq. and DOL Rule 300-
10-1-.02 have been duly executed and were provided with each bid proposal received.
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